MAYOR LINDA GORTON ” L EXl N GTO N JONELLE PATTON

DIRECTOR
ENHANCED 911

TO: Mayor Linda Gorton
Council Members

FROM: Jonelle Patton, Director
Lexington Enhanced 911
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DATE: March 15, 2022

SUBJECT: WDKY- Media Radio Programming Agreement

Request:

A resolution authorizing the Mayor to sign an agreement that provides WDKY the ability to have
access to Public Safety radio traffic and respond to scenes reference media coverage.

Why are you requesting?

In January of this year, FOX 56 separated from WKYT reference a buyout from Sinclair. They are
now a stand-alone news station. Without an agreement the news station is unable to have a Tait
radio programed to listen to and respond to scenes.

What are the costs in this budget year and future budget years?

There are no new or additional costs associated with this agreement.
Are the funds budgeted?

N/A

File Number: 0295-22

cc: Ken Armstrong, Commissioner of Public Safety

115 Cisco Rd., Lexington, KY 40504 / 859.280-8200 Phone / lexingtonky.gov



